TIAGO ALVES

Senior Software Engineer

Lisbon, Portugal (GMT)

tiagoadalves@gmail.com linkedin.com/in/alvestiago



github.com/tiagoalves

ABOUT

I'm a senior full stack web developer with over 10 years of experience and I love what I do. I have multiple experiences in initiating startup company products from scratch and scaling others successfully in production. I value interdepartmental collaboration and strive for balance between tech and business needs.

I'm looking for a remote developer position with optional tech lead responsibilities.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

STAFF FULL STACK ENGINEER

MoonPay, London (Remote), 2021 - present

Worked on the crypto on-ramping product's UI and back-end, and the NFT checkout solution as a developer, tech lead and then group staff engineer. Close collaborations with other tech leads and PMs. Helped the company grow from 40 to over 300 people.

Key technologies: TypeScript, React, Node.js, Postgres, GraphQL, Tailwind CSS, TypeORM, Jest, A/B tests

FOUNDER

Publisheet.com, 2019 - present

Founder of a personal SaaS product that allows publishing Excel sheets as hosted web pages. I act as architect, developer, DevOps, designer and marketer. Had a successful Show HN and I have paying customers.

Key technologies: React, Next.js, TypeScript, Webpack/Babel, MS Office JavaScript Add-ins, Hapi, ANTLR, Docker, GCP.

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Biti, 2017 - 2019

First full-time employee. I was responsible for architecting and implementing the back-end, develop a React Native iOS/Android app and maintain the AWS infrastructure. Helped drive the product vision.

Key technologies: React, React Native, Node.js, Hapi, REST, Postgres, Redis, Kafka, Docker, Grafana, InfluxDB.

HEAD OF DEVELOPMENT

Muzzley, 2012 - 2016

First full-time employee. I helped the company grow from 3 to over 30 people and helped deliver results that allowed raising over \$4M. Had responsibilities as mentor, architect, developer and DevOps. Designed the product's real-time IoT communication protocol. Wrote the initial version of the company's patent.

Key technologies: Node.js, Pub/Sub, Hapi, Redis and MongoDB, Grafana, InfluxDB.

SKILLS

TECHNICAL

TypeScript, JavaScript
React, Next.js, Redux
Webpack, Babel, Jest
RESTful APIs, GraphQL
Node.js, Hapi, React Native
Postgres, MySQL, Redis
Docker, Grafana, Linux, AWS

PROFESSIONAL

Team player, Empathetic, Kind Autonomous, Communicative Problem solver, Persistent

EDUCATION

MASTER OF SCIENCE

IST, Portugal, 2002 - 2007

I graduated the MSc in Information Technology and Computer Engineering program at one of the best universities of Portugal in the top 4 percent of students.